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a Museum of Natural His-
tory, and ygave other sums,
the whole aggregating $25,000; in
1878 Colopel Thomas A. Scott, of
Philadelphia, gave $10,000, nnd in
1881 added $60,000. Thereare many
other donors that will tuke too
much space to inention. The total
invested endowment (treasurer’s
report, June, 1889) is §05,439.39,
yieldipg an anpual income of $35,-
148.62.

The University confers the degrees
of Bachelor of Arts, Master of Arts,
Doctor of Philosophy, Civil Engi-
peer and Bachelor of Law, The
students do not live in dormitories,
but are acatlered about among 'pri-
vate families "of the town. Each
student is  sesigoed to some
member of the facully as nnp

adviser, to whom he may go for|p

advice as t¢ his studies, or on auy
other subject. A credit for Clees,
amounting to $756 annoually, is ex-
tendedd to such meritorious yonng
men a8 are Unable to pay the same,
and their bond is taken, payable in
from two to six yearn {rom the ter-
mipation of their university course,
without interest until due.

This system was Inaugurated in
1865, aud the lund arisiog from the

yment of these ‘‘long credit®
»onds pow nmounts to more thun
$5600, which is kept separate,
aud known as the “uﬁ: fund,” the
interest ariging therefrom beiuyg
loaped to deserving youug men
to meet their ordinary expenses, to
be repnid and re-invested iu turo
for the benefit of others. The as-
sistance extended to youug men
under this system amounts about
$6G00 & year. The sluilents have
free aveess to the library,containing
20,000 volumes, nnd to the reading
room where the leading literary,
sclentifie, secular and religious
publications are kept on fle.
Athletic sports ure encouraged In
moderation. Football and baseball
nre indalged In, while a temporary
gympasium in Newcomb Hall af-
forde indour exercise. The North
River close by affords excellent
rowing, and the hoat race is one of
the attrartive features of com-
mencement week, There is a Iaw
school in connection with the uni-
versity, and [ notice that J.
Randolph Tucker is professor. He
is kmown to our people in connee-
tion with the Edmunds-Tucker in-
famy. The Alumni eontains 4,000
names, ampog which there are
many of the most distlngushed mep
of thelr time; there belug 'wo just
tices of the United Stites Supreme
Court, two Cubloet Ministers, thir-
tecn United Btates Sopaiors and
pine Governors, besides congress-
men, judges, officers, .orators and
minpisters inoumerable,

E. J. E

LEXINGTON, Rockbride County,
Virginin, May 28, 1880,

SUNDAY SCHOOL UNION.

Nenrly all the city and several of
the county schonls were represented
at the meeting of the Bunday School
Unpton of this Btake, held in the
Fourteenth Ward assemtly hall on
Jupe 2nd, Superintendent J. C.
Cutler presiding.

‘The singing exercises were ex-
¢ellently rendered on the oceasion
by "the Fourteenth Ward sachonl
choir,under thetirection of Brother
Thomas Butler, and the opening
%rayer was offered by Eider J. H.

arry.

Eﬁer J. M. Whittaker, instructor
of the Fourteenth Ward primary
¢lars, conducted an interesling
exercige with a portion of his class
of boys and girls. The lesson con-
sisted of one of their usunl Bunday
morning lessons on the life of the
Savior. Although the lesson was
not specialiy prepared for this meet-
ing, the whole exvreise was prompt-
ly and intelligeutly performed,
evincing oot ooly earpest work on
the part of the teagher, but more

than usual interest on the
att of the children. Brother
W hittaker explained that o

creating an , interest in  the
minds of the children, he had found
the large charts,
Sunday School Uulon, of very great
help. After making a few poiuted
and Introductory remarks on the il-
lustrated lesgon, be snid the c¢hildren
could readily avswer npearly ull
questionsthat the lesson would natu-
rally suggest.

Ilder Francis MagcDonuld, Asuist-
ant SBuperintendent of the Blg Cot-
tonwood BundayBchool, guve ashort
lecture illustrating the method by
which he had been so successful in
teaghing the theological class over
which he presided. He based his
teachings on the iden that the youny
men of the theological class rhould
be taught to understand the Guapel
80 thoroughly and familinrly as to
be able to preach thesame to the
world. The ‘' Preceptor! method
hiad beeu followed with very good
regaults. The priociples ot the %‘,us-
pel and subjects sugprested in Il
restoration were hrought up in the
clasa suceessively, nnd all the mem-
bers were required to take part in
the exercises of the class and aid in
searching out pnssnges of seripture

{ bearing upoen the suhject preseuted

before the cirss, and which would
rove the position assumed by the

alter-day Saints. That the scrip-
tures might become mmilinr to the
members of the class the onily book
used was the Blible, and évery one
of the studenta took parl in search-
iog out and reading before the class
the various ‘passnges suggested by
the lesson of the day. The same
class had taken up the Buuday
fBchoo' leaflets with very good re-
sults, always following the same
general plan, and working with the
same object in view.

Elder ‘Thomas McIntyre led the
copgregation in sioging “Glorious
things of thew are spoken.*

Supt. George M. Canpon, of the
Fourteenth Ward Sabbath school,
was the next speaker,and delivered
an excellent address on the subject
of “Order nod Discipline.®® [n the
beginning of his subject the speaker
referred fo the tralning given the
youth of Greece and Rome to pre-
pare them for the duties that fell
upon them ut maturity. Order nnd
discipline were the principal sul-
jects inculeated in the minds of the
youth, ou the supgusitlon that the
best disciplloed child
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best citizens. The Catholles and
muny other churches made disci-
pllne a very important part of the ed-
ucation of their children. The neces-
sity of diseiplinewas recognized byail
who had given the subject of pro-
gressive education any thought, as
without discipline the purpose of
teaching would be bindered and re-
tarded, Butan irksome disecipline,
made up of many and intricate
rules, was productive of more harm
than good. The fewer and more
simple the rules made to govern the
discipline of our sehools the better
would be the result; more good would
be secomplished and better order
would prevail.

Superintendent Cutler announced
that the Fifteenth Wardschool would
furnish the singing and a part of the
programme at the July meeting.
The congregational pleces to be
sung on the occasion ure “*Devotion-
al Hymo® and *Let the Moly Spir-
it Guide.””

Miss Lizzie Thomns and the choir
admirably rendered a beautiful nn-
tiem, cotitled **Praise ye the Lord,*?
composed for the occasion by Prof.
W. C. Clive, one of Utah’s most
promising _younffv composers. The
produetion is well worthy the praise
testowed upen it by those who
heard it.

The henediction was pronounced
by J. K. Allred, of S8priug City, nnd
the meeting adjourned for one
mmonth. Jos. HYRUM PARRY,

Bec’y.

- —

WEST YIRGINIA CONFERENCE.

The Penusylvania conference was
beld at Porter’s Falls, Wetzel Co.,
West Virginia, on the- 24th and
25th day of May, I890. There
were present Charles W. Stayner,
pregident of the Northern States
Mission; of the traveling elders,
Hamuel H. M. Stewart, president of
of the Pennsylvania Conference,
William R. Stevens, John A. West,
Joseph Bartholomew, Hyrum
Brown, Orrin H. Randall. J. W. D.
Hunter and Ueorge Bkinner, Ow-
Jog to the unfavorable weath®r-our
meetlngs were poorly attended.

Stirring addresses were given by
the speakers. The kindpess and
hospitality of the people to the
Elders are worthy of much ™ com-
mendation.

At the Priesthood meeting the
Etders recelved some good instruc-
ligp, copcerning their iabors, from
Pregidents Staywer and BStewart
and an honorable relense was issu
to President Saml. H. M. Btewart,
William R. Stevens and Johu "A.
West, ench having filled 8 mission
of over tWo yeurs, .

Elders Alma Harris, [sanc J.
Nedow,David Sadworth,and Joseph
Waite narrived from Ziou just too
late to attend conference.

The Eiders, having hud 8 happy
time together, are now bldding each
other farewell, returning to their
respective fields of Inbwr.

vor prayin& for the welfare of
Zion, . R. BTEVENS,
Clerk of Conference.

Mprz, Murion Co., West Virgin-

ren became the | ia, May 80, 1890.
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